

INTERNATIONAL GCSE Tamil (9-1)

EXEMPLARS WITH EXAMINER COMMENTARIES PAPER 1

Pearson Edexcel International GCSE in Tamil (4TA1)



Contents

Introduction	1
1.1 About this booklet	1
1.2 How to use this booklet	1
1.3 Further support	1
Question 5	2
Exemplar response A	3
Exemplar response B	5
Question 6(a)(b)(c)	7
Exemplar response A to 6(a)	9
Exemplar response B to 6(a)	11
Exemplar response A to 6(b)	13
Exemplar response B to 6(b)	17
Exemplar response A to 6(c)	20
Exemplar response B to 6(c)	25
Question 7	28
Exemplar response A	29
Exemplar response B	31
Mark schemes	32

Introduction

1.1 About this booklet

This booklet has been produced to support teachers delivering the Pearson Edexcel International GCSE in Tamil specification. The Paper 1 exemplar materials will enable teachers to guide their students in the application of knowledge and skills required to successfully complete this course. The booklet looks at questions 5-7 from the June 2019 examination series, showing real candidate responses to questions and how examiners have applied the mark schemes to demonstrate how student responses should be marked.

1.2 How to use this booklet

Each example covered in this booklet contains:

- Question
- Mark scheme
- Exemplar responses for the selected question
- Example of the marker grading decision based on the mark scheme, accompanied by examiner commentary including the rationale for the decision and where relevant, guidance on how the answer can be improved to earn more marks.

The examples highlight the achievement of the assessment objectives at lower to higher levels of candidate responses.

Centres should use this content to support their internal assessment of students and incorporate examination skills into the delivery of the specification.

1.3 Further support

A range of materials are available from the Pearson qualifications website to support you in planning and delivering this specification.

Centres may find it beneficial to review this document in conjunction with the Examiner's Report and other assessment and support materials available on <u>the Pearson Qualifications</u> <u>website</u>.



SECTION B: WRITING

Answer Question 5 and either Question 6(a) or 6(b) or 6(c).

Write your answers in the spaces provided.

5 தமிழில் 55 சொற்களுக்குள் உங்களின் சமீபப் பயணத்தைப் பற்றி நண்பருக்கு ஒரு மின்னஞ்சல் எழுதவும்.

கீழே குறிப்பிட்டுள்ள அனைத்து வார்த்தைகளும் பயன்படுத்தப்பட வேண்டும்.

சமீபப் பயணம்

போக்குவரத்து

நினைவுகள்

பிரபல்யமான இடங்கள்

உணவு

(14)

Exemplar response A

சமீபத்தில் , கோடைவிடுடிறையில் நான் என் பிதீதை വിലുന്ന് ന്നത്തായി എന്ന റ്റത്തു ഇട്ടത്ത് വിലുന് ക്രി ிதன்றேன் தமிழ்நாடீடின் อลสักสาสเมองั நலைநடைபின இடுந்தது. நாங்கள் CUNBBOULDE INB FULL OFFIERDE பேடுத்தில் நிரீன்னை வடுதன் நீதோல். 2வ ரிலிருந்து நிலைநிலயத்த நிலையத்தில் (பஸ் ஸ்டாப்) CUGBB 01001.62 அத்தை റ്രங்களுக்காத காத்திருந்தார். நாங்கள கானியில (കുലപ്പോ) വസ്ക് ക്ലെക്കാള തില്ലന്റ്റ് നെങ്ങ് തുറ്റത് നങ്ങ <u> ந</u>ற்தை *616 வீ கையில்* பல อเกมีธิดที่ ฏิแจ้นเอกต இடுப்பத**ாகக் கூறினார். முதல் நாளீ , நா**ங்கன் 'மரினர்' BL ന് കത (ക് B) ((P E)) ക് ക് ക് ന സ് B) ക് ത്രസ്വധ് Dr CORBUA **கடல**லைகளையு*ம் இரத்த இ*ரசித்தபட BLODOULINO CSH10 மகிழீநீதொல் அவு ஆரு லாரிய உணவகத் 2000(0)

பலவகை 2000 QUBON ങിത**പട്ട**കത്ത. തത്തക്ക്രി വിവുട്ട് പുഗത്ത ത്രീസം ത്രോത്തം തനുവൃഫ് OT OT B องกลิเลโห้ ธภัรรกาํ. 21 เร็ฐ 2ดกา อเตรี้ธุโจง அக்கை 2ത്ത വക്കുകിல് വെക്ക് എത്തത് വ്യാസ്തിതാക വാദിക്കപ്പം கலகல வைன கேப்சி மகியீர்கோம். இ எனது கற்றை Masson Ballasson Bulaar ക്് എൻസ് ഗ്രസ് ത്ര 2 ന്നില പസ പട്ടി കത്വകന്നും ക്ര சென்ஜு விபாடு கன் வாங்கி உளாம். இந்த பயணதீதை மறக்கவே மாடீடைக் திதில் கிடைநீத <u>நினை வுகள</u>ீ 070016 ട്രെങ്കില് കുത്തി പ്രക്കേമ്പന്ന Brocho Bonger

This response was given 11 marks.

Communication and content

The candidate has referred to all four stimuli, i.e. (i) Transport, (ii) Memories (iii) Popular destinations (iv) Food, using the actual words given in the boxes, which is ideal. Centres should encourage candidates to do this as the stimuli are all compulsory to give full marks.

The response is just over the word limit, i.e. 55 words on average. The candidate has provided information on all the stimuli. Underlining the main areas of the stimuli is a quick visual and effective technique to help candidates keep in line with the expectations **and** to give them access to the full range of marks. Centres should train their candidates to adhere to the instructions given in the rubrics.

Candidates are not marked on their handwriting, but it is important for the handwriting to be legible. There is a sequential order of events, which is a clever way of producing this kind of response, with meaningful paragraphing of the text. The candidate has shown reasonable ability in communication and content. The overall piece of writing is therefore awarded 5 marks.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

The vocabulary used by the candidate is very good for the level of these question targets. The candidate has used an excellent range of structures with simple sentences and subordinating clauses and has been successful in using the correct word order throughout the piece of writing. The register and style are mostly appropriate. In terms of spelling and grammar, there are very few noticeable mistakes and this was taken into consideration into overall grading. The candidate has referred to the future events without using the future tense, which in this case is a clever way of language usage. The examiner therefore looked at one of the top bands – either 6 or 7 marks - and overall, the candidate was given a mark of 6.

In order to be awarded a 7 for linguistic knowledge and accuracy, the candidate does not have to get everything correct. This would have been a stronger piece of writing if the candidate had included more complex sentences and a range of less common vocabulary items and expansion of evidence.

Exemplar response B

கல் நில நான் கேதிரியா வதிரை பயணம் வல் குல குல Bnog BOWG BOND BODD ുംഗംഗംഗുളംഗോടം കിഗറങ്ങള്ക്കിറ്റ് തക്കെ മാണ് അമിന്മര മൽ Brim 6 เกลีตองสุริธิ 2 คาร... . ആരു കളുന്നുന്നും അതുമാനം പ്രതുഷ്ണ വാമ്മിണ நான் நாக்கி இதைத் தெருதில் சல் சல் என்கர் டு வேனா உணவுத MARBORN. இத்தியாவில் நமிழ்தாடிக்கி உன்ன பல்கீல் திரபல்யமான குடங்களுக்குத் வாக்குறன் நத்தை பெறில கொகில், மறினா நடத்தனா 2_{BR} ப் பினிணை மாரி கொறில், பது வடி இனா உடு கொறிலுக்கு r = 0 குன் குனி. നത്തിര കിയ്യ ക്രിട്ടെന്ന ഉറല്ലേണ് ന്റ്റിനുള്ള ഗ്രമ്പ്പാള്. ျပဳရှိတာ႔ စႏ္ဒိရာတာရှိသါလီ သူကိုက လုန္ခြေရိုးမှု கூடலில் "பாணி-யூடு'' என்ற தித்துணிடி உணிகடன் அதனி குதி 6 ബറ്റ് ഒട്ടെ ഉ_ത്തതിപ്പാല്പ്പ இത്തരാ.

Examiner's comments:

This response was given 8 marks.

Communication and content

The candidate has included three of the four prescribed stimulus words; however, was short of the expected number of words. This means that the maximum mark available for communication and content is 5. The word in the fourth stimulus box is mentioned but it has not been explained with any suitable examples. If not for this omission, this would have been a good response, addressing all elements of the question. The candidate has made use of paragraphing, but the response lacks a clear flow and is not very coherent. There are no instances of ambiguity or repetition throughout the piece of writing and the sequential order of ideas is good, though limited. There is some effective use of language to narrate ideas in communicating relevant information. Therefore, 4 marks are awarded for communication and content.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

The vocabulary used by the candidate is not up to the level of the question targets. The candidate has shown a straightforward use of words but with grammatical structure errors with simple sentences and individual words which are sometimes linked. The candidate has not been successful in using appropriate style and register and the writing lacks engagement. In terms of spelling and grammar, there were many mistakes that had to be penalised. The candidate has not demonstrated basic knowledge of the Tamil grammar, with

misuse of high frequency words and vowels being misused in almost every line. This, however, did not affect the message and therefore 4 marks were awarded for linguistic knowledge and accuracy as there was some effective vocabulary use. The centres can encourage students to aim for higher marks by providing samples with deliberate mistakes and getting students to highlight and correct errors.

Question 6(a)(b)(c)

6 பின்வரும் மூன்று தலைப்புக்களில் இருந்து ஒன்றைத் தேர்வு செய்து அதுபற்றி தமிழில் 90 சொற்கள் கொண்ட கட்டுரை எழுதவும்.

விருப்பத்தேர்வு 1

(a)



படத்திலுள்ள சிற்றுண்டி பற்றி ஒரு கட்டுரை எழுதுக. தரப்பட்டிருக்கும் தகவல்கள் உங்கள் பதில்களில் இருக்க வேண்டும்

- இதுபோன்று வேறு வகையான சிற்றுண்டி
- பெரும்பாலானவர்கள் தங்கள் தேநீர் இடைவேளையில் இதைச் சாப்பிடுவார்கள்
- இதைச் செய்வதற்கு வேண்டிய பொருட்கள்

(26)

விருப்பத்தேர்வு 2

(b)

புவி வெப்பமடைதல் பற்றி ஒரு கடிதம் எழுதுக

தரப்பட்ட தகவல்கள் உங்கள் பதில்களில் உள்ளடக்கப்பட்டனவாக இருக்க வேணடும்.

- புவி வெப்பமடைதலினால் ஏற்படும் விளைவுகள்
- புவி வெப்பமடைவதற்கான காரணங்கள்
- புவி வெப்பமடைவதைத் தடுப்பதற்கான வழிவகைகள்

(26)

விருப்பத்தேர்வு 3

- (c) சகோதரனின் திருமணத்தைப் பற்றி உங்கள் நண்பருக்கு மின்னஞ்சலை எழுதுங்கள் - தரப்பட்டிருக்கும் தகவல்கள் உள்ளடக்கப்பட்டிருக்க வேண்டும்.
 - நிகழ்வைப் பற்றிய அடிப்படைத் தகவல்
 - திருமண மண்டப அலங்காரங்கள்
 - விருந்தினரின் எண்ணிக்கை

(26)

Indicate which question you are answering by marking a cross \boxtimes . If you change your mind, put a line through the box \boxtimes and then indicate your new question with a cross \boxtimes .

Question 6(a) 🛛 Question 6(b) 🖾 Question 6(c) 🖾

Exemplar response A to 6(a)

Done ര് തന് മാവന്ത് പ്രത്യം തന്നും പ്രത്യം ചത്വ നന്ന നശ്ന പ്രതന് എത്തും ഗന്നത്ന് . ക്ര ന്റെ മിന്ന്നുത്നുക്കനിന് ധിരച്ചും ലിന്ന്മുള്ള മിത്ത് . இது ഗിന്ന്ച്വര് சனவயானது இது உடல் நலத்திற்கத மித அரைவிலாத கூடி வண்டித்பப்றிக் குடு uppm Don 8 Binmongomin DUTL GUILOUTO Ourmain UN Dian <u> ളിന്നും അന്ന</u> ന്വപ്യുന്ന പിയുകയ്യ തന്ത്രും തിരുക്കും CODD Diversion പാര്യ നലാം മിന്നത് വിഴ്ചന്തരുക്ക് ക്ര്ഞ്ഞ ഗ്രീക തവാം ശ്രാത് തന്നതന് Ga Eumonandra Smillin Store Bridgenian UBBM Stabormundi Booth ௵ௐ௶௺ௐௐ அடையையும் தடிப்பாற்கள் . SDOD BCW තිකත ிகம்வத்த மிகவும் இல்றைக் இருப்பதால் எல்லோரம் இதை ரெய்த கால்கொற்கார். இதை

റിദ്ധാള്ളാക്ക് ക്രത്താ ഗ്ന, உരുന്നുള്ള, உப்பு, ഗാരംപ്പ ഗ്രാന്റെ പ്രാക്ഷ് ക്രസ് ഗ്രാപ്പു ക്രത്ത നിന്താലങ്ങങ്ങ ഗിക്കപ്പാം ക്രിക്കപ്പാം ക്രമ്പാം പ്രാപ്പു ക്രത്ത നിന്താലങ്ങള്

This response was given 21 marks.

This option has been a less favourable choice for the candidates, with few samples of assessment available for exemplification. This response demonstrates high achievement and has scored 21 out of 26 marks.

Communication and content

This response is written in a style suitable for an informal report. The candidate has addressed all three bullet points which are compulsory, using the actual words given in the bullet points. This allows access to the full range of marks for communication and content. The candidate has written the first paragraphs to introduce the topic in brief, which is the correct thing to do. Then the candidate has used the second and third paragraphs consecutively with somewhat effective and sometimes creative adaptation of language to explain, interest or persuade; thoughts and ideas are expressed successfully. The response could have been improved if the candidate had talked about a few more similar snack dishes and had given an account of some personal preferences with an appropriate use of vocabulary. Although the candidate communicates information relevant to the task with development of key points and ideas, the response has fallen short of the word count and lacks depth for the chosen topic. The candidate is not penalised for this but it also means that the response cannot reach the 11-13 band. The candidate uses a variety of grammatical structures, including some different examples of complex language, with mostly fluent responses and extended sentences although these could have been linked better. There are references to past, present and future events; errors rarely hinder the clarity of communication. There are a number of grammatical and spelling errors, but they do not impede communication and so are disregarded when considering communication. Looking at the mark bands, we might perhaps feel that the piece is not entirely coherent, but it is certainly more than 'mostly coherent', which would be a mark of 8-10. Considering that, and the fact that all bullet points have been addressed, this piece of work is awarded a mark of 10.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

We see a wide variety of grammatical structures here, including complex language. The candidate has mostly used correct word order, on many occasions consistently referring to present, past and future tenses with well-linked sentences. The vocabulary is mostly satisfactory, with few errors that hinder the clarity of communication. We can therefore rule out lower bands. There is no noticeable repetition and the vocabulary is better than 'satisfactory'. The piece of writing therefore does fit in the 11-13 band and is closer to the band below so the candidate was awarded a mark of 11.

Exemplar response B to 6(a)Exemplar response B to 6(a)

Dip m son Lq
Le province
சிற்றாண்டி கல்வுலகில் மிக கொடும்பாலான
உணவாகம். சிற்றுண்டியை மக்கள்
பண்டிமை இநரங்களில் மகிழ்ச்சியுடன்
கும்கு உற்றாள் உரவணாகுடன் பகிர்ந்த
ջ_ண்பர்,
Dipagina done
சிற்று காடியில் பல விதமான
2 തെങ്ങണ് <u>o</u> ന്നത്തം ക്രതും പരു തിങ്ങ്ങനിൽ
வரம்த் பங்கள் <u>உண்</u> பார்கள். உலகில்
வாகும் பல கொடி மற்றைம் பைகும்பாலாண
மக்கள் கணத விரும்பு தேறீர் கடை
8വത്താനധിൽ തത്തുട് ജസ്ഥാനന്കാന്.
தன்த நைப் பதற்கு 2-600 நித தாத்திய அவதியமான நிராகாரகும் நுத்திய அவதியமான நிராகாரு நித பற்ற பிராகுட்கள் விருள்ளு வாதாகாலும் ப பதனதுகின்கால் மற்று துக்குவை பில்னையமாகும்.
2
குக்கை பலர், பல
வதமாக செல்லாற்கள். சவ்வைாற விதமான
சுறைவலை தகும் கூட குதனை டிக
விரிப்பத்துடன் கூசுவ மக்கள் பண்டிகை
8 நரங்களில் வடும் உண்யா ். உண்யார்
Flipping magane propio Bogio
விரும்பு உண்டுமன். குத முக்காலத்தில்
BEBBB NAUDORDET 2 DETORED

Pearson Edexcel International GCSE in Tamil Paper 1 - Exemplar materials Issue 1 – December 2019 © Pearson Education Limited 2019

This response was given 18 marks.

Communication and content

All three bullet points are addressed within this response and there is some attempt at expansion. Even though this work is comprehensible to a native speaker and the content is well-organised (enough to produce a reasonable mark), it falls short of the details required to gain the full mark. The candidate's introduction to the first bullet point is slightly less clear, although the message remains coherent. The candidate has communicated information relevant to the task but in a couple of simple sentences, therefore the attempt to expand beyond the basic message has not been well expressed in this piece of writing. For these reasons, the response cannot be awarded an upper mark within the 11-13 mark band. Considering the 8-10 range, the above evidence indicates that it would be somewhat harsh to judge the overall piece as being 'sometimes coherent' as the limited success of all three bullet points is an exception in an otherwise coherent account. The response does merit being placed within the 8-10 mark band rather than in the upper mark band and so 9 marks are awarded for communication and content.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

The vocabulary used in this response is fairly good, and clearly beyond satisfactory. However, the candidate has used some incorrect spelling throughout the task. This piece of writing would be better if there was more evidence of correct tenses throughout. For these reasons, a lower mark ought to be awarded and so the candidate is given 9 marks. In order to have achieved more marks, the candidate should have addressed all bullet points fully, without trying to incorporate pre-prepared material, which does not really address what was required. More topic-related vocabulary, more examples of tenses and a wider range of grammatical structures would all have improved this piece of writing.

Exemplar response A to 6(b)

<u> വെപ്പഗത്പ് കുറ്റ്</u> <u>(poi o ma :-</u> கோடைத்தால மொ லுநீது திடாத ! (ஒன்பு கிடுந்ததைவிட கியீயாத மிக சூடாத கிடியதை 2ത്തന്റെ എന്റെ പാര്ഥഗര്ക, റിംഗ്നുറ തുമ്കതിനും இ&த ഗ്രൃச்சனை. நமது புதி ிலப்பமனர்த ிகாண்டிருப்பதே 2ணீலு கூடீரை கணிக்க வரு இனகீர் படுகிலிடிடு முன் இக்கட்டுளுடைய 216 COULTON? <u> ส</u> 26001 ON ក្រព័ន្ធពារទំ <u> பொ</u>குகுறை:-തിതത്തമുകണ് பறி anto) เกิดขึ้อมิสิกฏิตานมี(- 6 แต่) 6 เมา 6 ผิงกษ์) ภิติ กกล้ ELA DOOT பிரச்சனை சுடியாது. இதனால் நிற்சனை பெரியதாகிம். ிலப்படி கை கிகால பல (എ ഒന്ന പ്രൂ മുക്ക് പ്രാതാത്രത് ыon

മിസസ്ക്രക്ത്, കന്ത്വ്വസ്ക്ത് മത്ക്കേര മധിക്കുമ്പിട്ട് " வெப்பதீதில் பூடு வெற்தவிடும், <u>മ11 ശ്ര്മ 2 ഡിറ്റിത്തര്ക്ക് കുറ്റിരുമ</u>ിന്വം. '' **പ്പ**രി എല്ലമ്മും ക്രേസ് പ്രത്യേക്സം എതെയെ അറിസ് പാന്നും ฏก**ุ๊มเ**Co กิณฑัฑтรู้เธล, ywพืชภา**สา สาวสุวาม สาวสุวา**สิธิ์ สาธ പலാലന് കഡ് 2ഡ് റ്റെ തിരൾ. പ്രമ BLOVBA FLI OTAN 210101 OUBB BLENTI BABOMI BOIGOB \$ 000 000 ANO *സങ്ക്* (பீடிகிய 10 <u>நல் கண்ணீரில</u>ும் (புடிகிறிடு மீ

BIII OM BIBM "เกิดทักโฏกฏิภาพ Cungasa ?" ภุศส์ CBLºBLno. தனால் மினீசாழத்தில் சியங்குட்ட மின் ஹிசிறியை டு நீது *வது* தொல் *டுன்றன்* ஒ மின்சாடி மீ கிடைக்க *பிறிக்கப்* பல ൴*നി*ധിഩി**൘**൱ൔഁൣഁ൮ഁഀൕ <u> காரீபன் - டை - ஒக்ஸைட்</u> <u>வெப்பமன கிறது. நாடீ் மரகிகள் அதிகம் வெடிகையதால்</u> UOI) *ക്രന്റ്റി*സ് കീക് പ്രവാന് - ത്വ - തുക് തസ ലംഗ് ത് Olon ny OBBA அதிகரிநீத உள்ளது. இக்காறீலு புவியை சாற்றி போரீனவு ப ศ.ศิน ออบบีบส์ดารบ้ பிடித்து வைக்குமீ BNIIN

BOVIG to mu nong **

66 NAON MAY କ୍ରର ബന്ദ്രദ്ശേഷ് MIN Lím (01 <u>21 M A BBS 01</u> ธเตากับไซีปก lō 001 ลิเกติยติดกั 04 LON thisov THUB കമ IMANUE 0/i// 11020116 DUIBLAM บดา และ В 162160791 നമ LOB ் போகி ஷடல் 80 B 15LO 11 001 ര് നറത്തിക 001H11A001 โออาสองสล ക്ത m n 0 തത പേറത്നപ്പനത LIWONLOG BOLNG ന്നത്ത് പ്രത്ത് 1-ЦDD வைப்பமடைவதால ปีต้นดง เกิดข้ <u> ബിഞ**ബതു**ക്</u>തുമ്പ BANK (hUA) oto ത്രമുക്കുട്ടാത്ത്ത്ത്. BWRAN(B) BOLAG ſй MO OD VO SI REDODIS കര് OHINE ത്തി ട്രമ്പത്ത് 6 DIFWRODB BUB ത ൘ഄന് 110×00u n (1 to. n $lon \overline{m}$ ന്തത് (8L) Ø 6600 തര m16. ð <u>46</u>0 ฏิญญัญ เอง ๗๛ฅ๛๛ WALON <u>ന്രാ</u>പ്പാർത്ത

This response was given 26 marks.

The candidates must be trained to choose a section of their choice in part questions (a), (b) and (c), by placing an X next to their selection.

Communication and content

This candidate has chosen 6(b) on global warming. This requires them to write in an informal style (see *Additional guidance* in the mark scheme section).

The candidate is expected to produce 90 words for this task. The number of words is approximate and candidates will not be penalised for writing more or fewer words than recommended in the word count. All work produced by the candidate must be marked. This candidate has addressed all three bullet points accurately. There is justification of their views in a logical sequence throughout the piece of writing. There is no ambiguity at all in the work. The first and the second paragraphs are the introduction and expansion of the essay where the candidate has provided enough evidence to show the importance of understanding global warming. A very concise yet effective introduction in the following paragraphs shows the communication skills which are expected at this level. The overall impression is of a coherent piece of writing, showing ability to respond in a manner which would be comprehensible to a native speaker. The bullet point regarding suggestions as to the causes of global warming including personalised statements and quotations critiquing the modern social systems and technology which need to be employed to handle global warming issues has been addressed effectively. The candidate has provided further illustration using famous quotes from the late scientist Dr Kalam - this brings more substance to the piece and shows the causes of most crises today. The response is therefore perfectly relevant to the task, with expansion of key points and ideas. The candidate has used an excellent range of vocabulary, as well as style and register throughout the piece of writing, reflecting the descriptors associated with the 11-13 mark range. In order to determine where to place the piece of writing within this mark band, one may consider the descriptors for the 8-10 mark band. It is clear that this response offers much more than the 8-10 mark range. Therefore, full marks, i.e. 13, are awarded for communication content.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

The response offers a good range of structures, clearly defined headings, facts and causes and preventive measures indicated. Most of the structures are up to the standard expected. One or two spelling mistakes should not be penalised. The content is fully coherent to a native speaker, with minor errors which do not hinder the clarity of communication. Overall, there is a very good command of language, consistently demonstrated by the candidate throughout the writing, e.g. accurate use of structures and effective references to past, present and future events. The response should be placed higher than the 8-10 mark band as there is always a fluent response throughout with extended, well-linked sentences which use a wide variety of grammatical structures, including complex language. The response does indicate much more than a mostly accurate use of language and structures and is more than a predominantly fluent response. The 11-13 mark band is therefore applicable and the total of 13 marks were awarded for linguistic knowledge and accuracy.

Exemplar response B to 6(b)

19, No plane ல் 6771 No ണ Beering Beender அண்புல்ல STO LOND இரும்றின் கிறான் then เลลา _ന്വുകണ ATADIO ඵ அனைவரும் காலமார JULBB ണണ B 60 வெப்பமடை പതെകപ് Bron 3669 കുത്തക 4001 · Um 4091 B Бm 601 வெப்பனை MA めの yoow GIJAAOONDA 6 2061 GUGUL 12 2010 DOBDON (DBB/W ONDATIONE 6) 21 UU 00 0 HOY - ബകന8 LOGIDOM வதால nnbon ØÒ 001 வெட BIO வெப்பமடை WOUTIO. எடி)ரமாலத்தில் UTRIBON GABR GOBO Ð வரும் പ്പ)നെലെ പുമതാ வெ ຎ லெல்லின்றோம் . ஆ Gwnd BBNDE mini Bon പത്ത படுபலாமன 5740 UBDONE പനളികല Ì - 00 പ്പവ

ക ഖണിയിയ COj B-(710. CO) வெட் ()வதால் ഥന്ത്വകണ andrihanio MABBNO Chipbon LOV MIBAMM 82 Hay a promptate) on Oriunor LOD - நூல 10 m 510U(n onwiggi പ്രവസം പി(നിഥ. 5 mon സ്ഥ്രണ QUILA ത്ര 10 Ø An 429) QUUUOM ந்தால் hosi -001 RUNCON .กก 50 Liburios 50 Bullow Din # Burion Bas DINORDOGIO ைல் ഗോലി BURDIO 15th (normin Dı 1000 บอง Dinelanon. Browwww புவி (VOLIMEWIE வெப்படைவழைப 000rabo ഗ്വന്ത്വകണം JONDI, Shorn ற வைற்ற த (p.g.ylo. 19170 ිාන එ மிப்படுக் னால 生き March BIDI 51(nBB10 ODIDOM പരാസവുന്നു NIGL -moon 67 5 000 ABONIN പல nambb Garg. Gal எல்லோரும் OINDEREN BILD வழந்பாம். றிறைற்ற ഗ്വന്ത്രകണ 404 ()வப்பமடை A() தில പപെ 66 6.0 0-9 mai BIDM BABBBBBB m BOBM 4 вп Gnoor 607 BI அவலு BOOM AULL BO BOOTLY 2001 லல 7066n

This response was given 16 marks.

Communication and content Communication and content

This piece of writing would have been better if the candidate had addressed the bullet points fully, using the correct language for the key words to explain global warming. It is essential that all three points are covered within a reasonable length and content. The candidate has addressed all the bullet points, but very briefly. The third bullet point is not covered in detail at all. As the response has a clear lack of application to fulfill the band of 8-10 marks with heavy usage of transliterated vocabulary rather than using appropriate native-speaker level language words, the candidate was given 8 marks for just reaching the bottom of the band but not given any marks beyond it. Centres should advise their candidates to read the vocabulary list and apply it in a variety of writing tasks so that appropriate vocabulary is used and transliterations are avoided. This response does not fully use the appropriate tone and register although it had potential to deliver had the candidate been careful about their language usage. In terms of content, this unfortunately did not achieve the full marks due to a brief treatment of the third bullet point.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

In order to be awarded 13 marks for linguistic knowledge and accuracy, the candidate has to get everything correct. This would have been a stronger piece of writing if the candidate had included more complex sentences and a range of less common vocabulary items. The subject and verb agreement is at times used correctly, with punctuation marks, but most of the time the candidate makes mistakes. This shows lack of linguistic knowledge. There is significant evidence of inaccurate use of vocabulary items throughout the piece of writing. These areas should be in focus as candidates prepare for examinations. Though there is certainly occasional evidence of correct spelling, this is offset by incorrectly spelled words throughout the response. This points towards a performance within the 8-10 band. It would be harsh to assert that the range of vocabulary structures is very limited, so a mark within the 4-7 band is not appropriate. There are brief points at which the language reflects the 8-10 descriptors so the overall performance must be placed in this band. A mark of 8 is then awarded for linguistic knowledge and accuracy.

23-05-2019 N&mmm-41

65,716) 18177, 91081 எப்படி கிடு 601 Th BMBT9 2018 44 நரனின் Umal 100 Bon LOTTO 0 h 0 01 การัก 0 11001. รีเธิองไ U ath 400BULIB BON TOTTL 10 16 บเอ๊ TTO IO MOTOTIL Lam 1 d/B 'BB Hů SASNITIO. \$10 มารัธิธุณ MM TOTB LOOMICU 1

ABOTO OT LINIG. HUUL BION BRONIO BOUDON BORN BRONN BOTA 15000 FL .001 - Srl l o าดักดาล้ำ FWWW LOOST LOB ടങ്ങത്. ര 50000 ස්ත් 01081 00B6 íô HESTEW, BITTONEW 6th (R) THRONT HUBIEW. 5/0 0 60100000 UM JAL & AGW எட்டும் 0163100000 อาจึงการา 10 Honuni Engerio வாழந்தள் ิศธิส Brothno BAL GW! otost Homoorost unar? 1500TMAB (BBB)Mari 0100TU00185 RU ആറത് Agonor Gogyi EQ GUONLUSK HNAT 10 0 B110001 6 BAJO HUBAW BNWNOOTB 0 CONTLOBONIO 10000 ดีบาทุกองสุ HN BI B 3550 61111 Mats105105107977 *ങ്ങത്തിം*സ്സം. ഒരു ജഡ് WIN FRM 07007001 ധന്വ്വങ്ങ് (8)ന് എവൽ ഗ്രത്സം കണ് Conta QABB 6 Blorroor, "Howhlie FUMU ISMON BIT Brion HRIG HEMON BRUCH คราธิเ 6 เค เข้า " ภาสิการเขาส

BNW100016 BNNUGWI กลา 01 NA sonon o 0 1000763 ద్ద 00 ng 16 തനധര് 10W1717 001 P 0 otal רדו (0 M DINE 70702 2

216019 அதல்க சாததல்கு உரகுந்தன் பதுறுமுற இறைநீதப் படீசம் பிக நீர்நீறி இல்து 60த் அனை வரும் வந்த இடத்தை நிறப்பி, சிண்ணனை வுடி கிண்ணியையும் வாழ்த்தி, நன்று 8 உணவு உண்டு ஆதுவாரத்து மன் வெற்றனர். மி கவும் அடுவமையாக இருந்தது அந்த நிகழ்வு. என் மனதில் மற்கீத குடியாத நிகழ்வு கனில் பின்னது என் சகோ தருனின் திடுமணம் இருந்தது. பிகவும் அடிகாக இடுந்தது. அந்த மண்டயத்தை விடீடு வெளியே வர மணம் விட - விக்லைலை.

พ่โต ů \tilde{n} Blonn nin. 2001 6 Almon n. A

This response was given 26 marks.

Communication and content

All three bullet points are addressed in an elaborate manner, with an extraordinary level of imagination combined with some likely first-hand account of the candidate's experience in attending a Tamil wedding. The candidate has given a full length description of events, covering all suggested aspects whilst demonstrating creativity by writing a short poem. The response exceeds the range required for the marking points available, but it makes for a very pleasant reading all the same. For example, the middle paragraph is used to introduce some traditional ways of writing. When explaining emotions, the candidate describes an event which adds value to the reader's experience. The response is well-organised, well-structured, and the final paragraph addresses an excellent quote from Thirukural. The candidate offers a very convincing perception of everyone's emotions towards the bride and groom. Bullet points one and two therefore indicate an excellent ability to express ideas in a logical sequence. Bullet point three is also addressed in a logical sequence, although not guite as clearly as the other two. However, there is no requirement for candidates address each bullet point to the same level of detail. Overall, the candidate does not digress from the task and, despite occasional overflow of content, this does not really interfere with communication. The response therefore is worthy of 13 marks for communication and content.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

The response includes a broad range of structures and tenses. The candidate is equally mindful to avoid repetition of structures. In parts, there is a clear evidence of correct language usage, although there are a few lapses of word order and subject-verb agreement in sentences, for example:

WORB6W BRW, BABANGW ல் அடிதிலே டுமீ MILEAAGW 6 สีเด็บกพ์ ธกรัติได้ 01000000 an 1 กับขณา 7 การ์ 4 boor contosi QUEMBA ? BABUBU ക്രിവാന് സ്വാതര ന്വാ

Despite this, the candidate has been successful on many occasions:

01 00076 1117 INBU MN.

This shows their excellent ability to use language accurately. Most of the time, correct usage of grammar and lexical items is present throughout the piece of writing, and these tie in with linguistic knowledge and accuracy. Overall, there is a more than satisfactory range of structures and there is more than some evidence of correct use of language. A mark within the 11-13 mark band is therefore appropriate and 13 marking points are awarded for linguistic knowledge and accuracy.

Exemplar response B to 6(c)

TO 23/05/2019 DUBD)@ Or Balando B இன் நண்பன ருதுவது. நான் நலல் B 2 mi Briu BOOGG Balon? (^) amo ODANO (DIC) பால்கலால் தான் விரலால ர கொதாதி ச Øb. (Bucon BB) MB m/yn (m) 3000 Ormin Th Ma IN () gasing Sinder) 0 15 BANBOWO **6**01 OTU 2 MB. BOM 91051 SBBARAT ma 1001. (5 UNOTA FMBANHA 10 30 to Mr. 000 0 · DITOOT 15n BBB 0 000110 (8) 18 m 1 01)8-U നങ്ക 01001 gr 5 Broysie NG mno നതാമാരം த ULY ETBATU 50000 MYUNCIGN M.G. 043 mon ABOOT & A Com Co Bo LOOTAS (3) ර ගත්න GATA (B)(B) a Boot Vuic Anto At mo CORDOR BODOTULO M TOO MIN COPPT DOBRONTY 6 & BURDON DODOTA D Qy しゅのかん BAUGSO OTEL BUILD OD & EV'S BUILD ISO' UYCODIN

DOG OL BODO OTBS OG DOMMUN mmnun 96000 wno Glosson z g . Corron commy ന എത്രാരി ഇ DAWBANG BRE 01001 5 Barancera AND BIBMA LARDOT \$ \$ 1 () en le i vou to to to AL'OMM 60 mi Gio bama yon m லாலை தல 105 (00007 DNCAU and b mo Bana A 5 60007 2 On Bring low. 8 17/0000000 55 (2000) 18 Umiuu B non CONDANNO. Opercon One DOD BOO 10/00110 0 MENDAQU Ammara (YYABAnio. on anana മന്തരു. The BOD ON OG Upon DB (1/4N) n 5 m à 6, 452 MAT UDIMAN TONY anowun

This response was given 17 marks.

Communication and content

All three bullet points are addressed in this response and there is some attempt at expansion. For example, the candidate's response to the first bullet point mentions lead-up to the wedding emotions and in the second paragraph, the candidate has tried to talk about some aspects that were the emotions of the families involved. Even though this work is comprehensible to a native speaker, the content is not well organised, enough to produce a reasonable mark. The candidate's introduction to the first two points is slightly less clear, although the message remains coherent. The candidate has communicated information relevant to the task but in a couple of simple sentences. Therefore, the attempt to expand beyond the basic message has not been well expressed in this piece of writing. For these reasons, the response cannot be awarded an upper mark within 11-13 mark band. However,

the response does merit being placed within the 8-10 mark band and 9 marks are awarded for communication and content.

Linguistic knowledge and accuracy

The vocabulary used in this response is fairly good, and definitely beyond satisfactory. However, the candidate has used mostly incorrect spelling throughout the task. The candidate has no knowledge of the correct word spellings in Tamil, and this should be taken into account when preparing students for the examination. This piece of writing would be better if there was more evidence of correct tenses throughout. For these reasons, a lower mark ought to be awarded and so the candidate is given 8 marks. In order to have achieved more marks, the candidate should have addressed all bullet points fully, without trying to incorporate details, which does not really address what was required. More topic-related vocabulary, more examples of tenses and a wider range of grammatical structures would all have improved this piece of writing.

Question 7

SECTION C: TRANSLATION INTO TAMIL

Write your answer in the space provided.

7 பின்வரும் கட்டுரையைத் **தமிழில்** மொழிபெயர்க்கவும்.

Sabaragamuwa is one of the nine provinces of Sri Lanka with a vast variety of landscapes. Due to the high rainfall, high elevation and low-temperature it is one of the best places for tea cultivation in the country.

Balangoda is a leading city in the region with a number of various plantations. Hence, the agricultural history of this fertile land dates back to many hundreds of years. The famous Ceylon Tea comes from this part of the world which originates from the Western and the Southwestern parts of the island.

Exemplar response A

``ஹாழி பெயர்தவ் "
சபர்கமுவா என்றும் இயம் இலங்கையின் ஒன்புதில்
പ്ര ലെല്ലി ക്ലേറ്റ് ക്ലോബ് ക്ലിക് നന്നും തല്ലാം നില്ല
இபங்கள் அமைந்தன உண்ணமுள்ளது. இவ்வி மானது
தேசுரே வளர்ச்சிக்கு இர் சிறந்த இடம். ஏன்னென்றால்
இந்தே அதுத ஹையும், 2010 வான இடமும், மிக
ക്രത്തയനൽ മനങ്കിക്കെഡ് ഇനും പ്രശത്തിൽ ഇനും പറ്റ
இது ஆர் இந்ந இடமானதும் இலங்கையில் தேனீர்
வலார்ச்சிக்கி இர் சிறந்த இடமாக கருதயக்கிறது.
இதில் ശ്രങ്ങിക്ക ചങ്ങിക്ക് <u>പ്രക്</u> നകികൻ പുരുള്ള
ളുപ്പെക്കുന്നും കുറഞ്ഞിൽ இந்தக പാത്തിക്കുന്നത്
വംനുള്ളി ഉത്തങ്കാണ് കുറും പാരങ്ങിൽത്താണം. മുത്തെം സർ),
இந்த உளம் நிறைந்த நாட்டின் விவசாய வநலாற
പ്രത്തം പാ പ്രാന്വ മുൽന്ദ് വിൽന്റെ മന്ത്വള്ള ട്രെക്കും പ്രം
சவதிலேயே மிகவும் மிரசுதி பெற்ற தேகூரே வசையான
" இலங்காக <u>தெனீர் " இந்</u> இப்படுதிலில் இருநீடித

தலாறிக்காடுகிறது. இந்த தேனீர் உகையானது மேற்கு மற்றும் விதன் மேற்க்கு தீவுகளில் இருந்து உடுவாக்க - படுகிறது.

This response was given 19 marks.

This candidate has fully comprehended the English text and translated it into Tamil using a very good style and register. This response therefore can be considered a very successful translation. The candidate has presented the response that a Tamil speaker would understand without having to refer to the original English text provided in the question paper. The vocabulary used in the translation is the closest match to the meaning of the original words. Misspelling is tolerated as it does not lead to ambiguity. Structures are grammatically correct; the text is cohesive as well as fully coherent. Since there are very few mistakes in this response that could be penalised, this candidate is awarded 19 marks. The correct translation of geographical directions has been one of the main mark-scoring areas (many other candidates have missed out on these vocabulary marks in the task). Centres should train their candidates to answer this type of questions by providing them with vocabulary items related to the themes and topics listed in the specification and reflected in the examination questions.

Exemplar response B

Jonatur De De Bar Bandoi Bange ้ ๗ฃ๊฿ก๗ๅ๙ํา പ്പിങ്കൻ ജീരിവളു ഒവരുങ്കുറുക്കുന്ന ത്തിന്റെ പ Boon Loone OUWDEDOMON. OU ANDNMM Q BAC GEN Honnessi Amosla RQIÓ A UNITIG BIRN

61860801 Unon DIN

Examiner's comments:

This response was given 13 marks.

The candidate has understood the English text but has been unable to translate it into Tamil to the standard required. Most of the words that the candidate has translated into Tamil are correct but word order in sentences requires improvement. For example, the first paragraph translation includes transliterated words and the sentence flows in a word-by-word order, but not as a logical sequence. The words 'western' and 'southwestern' have been mistranslated as 'south' and 'north'. There are also some lapses of words throughout the piece of writing. Considering the above, a final mark of 13 was awarded for this performance. Centres should train candidates in handling precise vocabulary for geographical directions and names of the main places and should focus more on short grammatical translation tasks from all suggested topics provided in the schemes of work for Pearson Edexcel International GCSE in Tamil.

Mark schemes

Question 5 Section B

Question 5 (14 marks)

For this question, students' work is marked by Pearson using assessment criteria given in two mark grids:

- communication and content
- linguistic knowledge and accuracy.

This question requires students to write in a informal style/register (see **Additional guidance** below).

The student is expected to produce 55 words for this task. The number of words is approximate and students will not be penalised for writing more or fewer words than recommended in the word count. All work produced by the student must be marked.

Question 5: communication and content mark grid

Mark	Descriptor
0	No rewardable material
1-2	 Limited ability to use language to narrate and describe people, events and ideas; communication of information is occasionally successful Repetitive use of a limited selection of common words and phrases; limited use of appropriate register and style
3-5	 Some successful use of language to narrate and describe people, events and ideas; communication of relevant information is sometimes successful Some successful but repetitive use of common, familiar vocabulary; some use of appropriate register and style
6-7	 Successful use of language to narrate and describe people, events and ideas; communication of information is often successful A range of familiar and less common vocabulary and expression is evident; mostly appropriate use of register and style

Additional guidance

Register and style definition - Informal: language includes some colloquial or conversational words and expressions that students may use with friends.

Question 5: linguistic knowledge and accuracy mark grid

Mark	Descriptor				
0	No rewardable material				
1-2	Produces individual words and set phrases				
	Limited accuracy in use of straightforward grammatical structures,				
	limited success in referring to past, present and future events;				
	regular				
	errors prevent meaning being conveyed				
3-5	 Produces simple, short sentences, which are sometimes linked 				
	 Some accurate use of straightforward grammatical structures, 				
	occasional success in referring to past, present and future				
	events; sometimes errors prevent meaning being conveyed				
6-7	Produces some more complex sentences with some appropriate linking				
	Mostly accurate use of straightforward grammatical structures,				
	some success in referring to past, present and future events;				
	occasionally				
	errors prevent meaning being conveyed				

Additional guidance

Complex language is considered to be:

- · varied and complex word order
- · extended sentences that include a range of structures that help to justify ideas
- conceptually more challenging language.

Straightforward grammatical structures are considered to be:

- repetitive, simple word order
- short, simple sentences that use a repetitive range of common, high-frequency structures.

Errors: The mark grid describes the frequency of errors and the impact that errors have on coherence.

Errors that prevent meaning being conveyed:

- · errors that mean the reader cannot understand the message
- errors that convey the wrong message
- errors that make it unclear who is carrying out the action, for example using the incorrect person of the verb
- mother-tongue interference.

NB: these are examples only and do not constitute a finite list.

Mark scheme for question 6

Question 6 (26 marks)

For this question, students' work is marked by Pearson using assessment criteria given in two mark grids:

- communication and content
- linguistic knowledge and accuracy.

This question contains three bullet points that form part of the task. Failure to cover all three bullet points will impact on the marks that can be awarded against the requirements of the communication and content mark grid. In order to access marks in the top band, students must refer to all bullet points and meet the other assessment criteria in the top band.

Question 6(a) requires the student to write in a formal style and 6(b) and (c) require the student to write in an informal style (see **Additional guidance** below).

The student is expected to produce 90 words for this task. The number of words is approximate and students will not be penalised for writing more or fewer words than recommended in the word count. All work produced by the student must be marked.

Question 6: communication and content mark grid

Mark	Descriptor					
0	No rewardable material					
1-3	 Communicates brief information relevant to the task with 					
	little development					
	 Occasional adaptation of language to explain or interest or 					
	persuade; straightforward thoughts and ideas are expressed with					
	occasional success					
	 Variable use of appropriate vocabulary, register and style; repetitive use of common, familiar language 					
4-7	Communicates information relevant to the task with					
	some development of key points and ideas					
	 Some effective adaptation of language to explain or interest or 					
	persuade; thoughts and ideas are expressed with some					
	success					
	 Some appropriate use of vocabulary, register and style; some different examples of common familiar language 					
8-10	Communicates information relevant to the task with development					
	of key points and ideas					
	 Effective and sometimes creative adaptation of language to explain 					
	or interest or persuade; thoughts and ideas are expressed					
	successfully					
	 Appropriate use of vocabulary, register and style; some examples of uncommon language 					

	_	
11-13	•	Communicates information relevant to the task with
		consistent expansion of key points and ideas
	•	Creative adaptation of language to explain or interest or
		persuade; thoughts and ideas are expressed with flair
	•	Consistently appropriate use of vocabulary, register and
		style throughout; a wide variety of language is used

Additional guidance

Creative language use – using language in a way designed to create effect and interest. Goes beyond the standard or predictable response.

Register and style definition - Informal: language includes some colloquial or conversational words and expressions that students may use with friends. **Formal**: formal vocabulary and grammar structures are used, that are appropriate when writing to an adult in a formal context.

Question 6: linguistic knowledge and accuracy mark grid

Mark	Descriptor				
0	No rewardable material				
1-3	 Uses mainly straightforward grammatical structures 				
	 Occasional sequences of fluent writing, with occasional extended, 				
	linked sentences				
	Occasionally accurate straightforward language and grammatical				
	structures; occasionally successful references to past, present and				
	future				
	events; errors occur that sometimes hinder clarity of communication				
4-7	 Some variation of grammatical structures, including some 				
	repetitive instances of complex language				
	 Prolonged sequences of fluent writing, with some extended, well- 				
	linked sentences				
	 Generally accurate language and structures; some successful 				
	references to past, present and future events; errors occur that				
	occasionally hinder				
	clarity of communication				

8-10	 Uses a variety of grammatical structures including some different examples of complex language Mostly fluent response, with frequent extended sentences, mostly well linked Mostly accurate language and structures; mostly successful references to past, present and future events; errors rarely hinder clarity of communication
11-13	 Uses a wide variety of grammatical structures, including complex language Fluent response throughout with extended, well-linked sentences Consistently accurate language and structures; consistently successful references to past, present and future events; few or no errors that hinder the clarity of the communication

Additional guidance

Complex language is considered to be:

- · varied and complex word order
- · extended sentences that include a range of structures that help to justify ideas
- conceptually more challenging language.

Straightforward grammatical structures are considered to be:

- repetitive, simple word order
- short, simple sentences that use a repetitive range of common, high-frequency structures.

Errors: students are not expected to produce perfect, error-free writing in order to access the top band. The mark grid describes the frequency of errors and the impact that errors have on coherence.

Errors that do not hinder clarity:

- · errors that do not affect the meaning
- infrequent errors that do not distract the reader from the content and which result in coherent writing.

Errors that hinder clarity:

- errors that make writing difficult to understand immediately (even if the meaning is eventually understood)/errors that force readers to re-read in order to understand what is meant
- frequent errors hinder clarity as they will distract the reader from the content of the writing.

NB: these are examples only and do not constitute a finite list.

Mark scheme for question 7

Paper 1 marking principles for Section C

Mis-spelling is tolerated as long as it does not lead to ambiguity, e.g. *drought* misspelled as *drought* would be acceptable but misspelled as *draught* would be unacceptable as this would lead to ambiguity.

Students are likely to write variants on the acceptable answers listed and these should be considered as acceptable if they convey the same intended meaning.

Translation is successful if a Tamil speaker would understand the translation without having understood the text in its original language.

Question number	Text	Correct answer	Acceptable answers	Reject	Mark
7	Geologically	புவியியல்ரீதியாக	பூகோளரீதியாக உயர்ந்த	பூமி ரீதியாக உயர்ந்த	(1)
	Highest village in Subaragamuw a	சப்பிரகமுவிலுள்ள உயர்ந்த கிராமம்	சப்பிரகமுவாவில் உள்ள பெரிய பட்டினம்	சப்பிரகமு வாவில் உள்ள நகரம்	(1)
	Due to the high rainfall	அதிக மழை காரணமாக.	பெரிய மழை காரணமாக		(1)
	High elevation	அதிக உயரமும்	மிக உயர்ந்த	உயர்ந்த	(1)
	And low temperature	குறைந்த வெப்பநிலையும்	குறைவான வெப்ப நிலையும்	குறைந்த	(1)
	Subaragamuw a is	சபரகமுவ இலங்கையில்			(1)
	One of the best places	சிறந்த இடங்களில் ஒன்றாகும்.	பிரசித்தமான இடங்களில்		(1)
Fc cu Sr Ba le	For tea cultivation in SriLanka	தேயிலை பயிரிற்கான சிறந்த இடங்களில்	தேயிலை பயிரிற்கான நல்ல இடங்களில்		(1)
	Balangoda is leading city	பலங்கொடா ஒரு பெரிய நகரம்,	பலாங்கொட ஒரு முன்னணி நகரம்		(1)
	In Subaragamuw a	சப்பிரகமுவில்			(1)
	With a sizable number	கணிசமான எண்ணிக்கையுடன்	அளவான எண்ணிக்கையுடன்		(1)
	Of tea and rubber	தேயிலை மற்றும் ரப்பர்	ஒரு பெரிய பட்டினம்	ஒரு பெரிய இடம்	(1)

plantations.	தோட்டங்களில் மிகப்பெரிய நகரம்.			
Therefore, the plantation	ங்கப்பெரிய நகர்ய. எனவே, சபரகமுவவின்			(1)
History of Subaragamuw	பெருந்தோட்ட வரலாறு	சரித்திரம்		(1)
a ils dating back	முன்பே			(1)
To many hundered years.	பல நூறு ஆண்டுகளுக்கு உள்ளது	100 ஆண்டு சரித்திரம் உள்ளது		(1)
The well- known tea planter	நன்கு அறியப்பட்ட தேயிலைத் தோட்டக்காரர்	பரிச்சயமானவர்	தெரிந்தவர்	(1)
Samuel Baker is given the	சாமுவேல் பேக்கர் அவர்களுக்கு			(1)
Full credit for	முழுப் புகழும்	எல்லாப் புகழும்	பெயரும்	(1)
the beginning of tea estate	தேயிலை தோட்டத்தினை ஆரம்பித்ததற்கான புகழ் வழங்கப்படுகிறது	தேயிலை தோட்டத்தினை தொடக்கியதற்காக ப் புகழ் வழங்கப்படுகிறது.		(1)

For information about Pearson Qualifications, including Pearson Edexcel, BTEC and LCCI qualifications visit qualifications.pearson.com

Edexcel and BTEC are registered trademarks of Pearson Education Limited

Pearson Education Limited. Registered in England and Wales No. 872828 Registered Office: 80 Strand, London WC2R 0RL

VAT Reg No GB 278 537121

Getty Images: Alex Belmonlinsky

